# MINUTES MUNICIPAL ALLIANCE COMMISSION TOWNSHIP OF MONROE JUNE 4, 2012

The Regular Meeting of the Monroe Township Municipal Alliance Commission was called to order by Chairperson Cody Miller at 7:09pm in the 2<sup>nd</sup> Floor Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex. Notice of this meeting was given as required by the annual notice of meetings.

Chairperson Cody Miller led the Commission in the salute to our flag.

#### **ROLL CALL**

Present: Mary Brown, Kelly Fleming, Cody Miller, Colleen Reitz, Jeanette Remsen, Cncl. Walter Bryson

Excused: Ptl. Ryan Borkowski

Unexcused: Patricia Adams

#### **APPROVAL OF MINUTES**

Chairperson Cody Miller requested that a correction be made to the Roll Call/Attendance of the minutes as submitted of the Municipal Alliance Commission Meeting of May 7, 2012. Mary Brown could not attend that meeting, due to work. Chairperson Cody Miller asked the members in attendance for a motion to correct the minutes to state "Excused" for Mary Brown. Colleen Reitz made a motion; the motion was seconded by Jeanette Remsen and approved by all remaining members of the Commission in Attendance.

Jeanette Remsen made a motion to approve the minutes as corrected of the Municipal Alliance Commission Meeting of May 7, 2012. The motion was seconded by Kelly Fleming and approved by all remaining members of the Commission in attendance, with an Abstain from Mary Brown, who was not in attendance of the May meeting.

#### CORRESPONDENCE, REPORTS AND OTHER MATTERS

Cody spoke in reference to the T-shirts for the members to wear during community events. Cody asked the members what color the T-shirts are to be made. Kelly suggested it being a bright color, or a color that would stand out that if the Alliance member needed to be spotted, it could be done easily. The members suggested making the shirts a light purple/orchid or lime green. Cody will review the colors with the color of the logo and will place the order with Monograms & More.

Cody mentioned the meeting with Mary Beth Monroe at the County on June 12, 2012. Cody will not be able to attend; Jeanette and Colleen will be attending.

Jeanette spoke in reference to National Night Out. She has the DJ booked, whose price this year is less than the price last year; it will cost \$135.00 with Glen Lanzalotti. The order is made for the water ice with Uncle Mike's.

## CORRESPONDENCE, REPORTS AND OTHER MATTERS (cont'd)

Uncle Mike's water ice is the same price as the year before. The bounce rides with Daniel Horner is \$1,075.00, the same as the year before. Jeanette is still waiting on an invoice for the pony rides with Baby Paws Rides. Patrolman Michael Gabbianelli, Jr. will contact Jeanette in reference to the food the Police Explorers will be taking care of. Jeanette said that the members will need to get together before August 2<sup>nd</sup> to discuss the assignments for the members for the night of National Night Out, not an official meeting with official business to be conducted; tentatively July 9<sup>th</sup>. Kelly asked what time the members should arrive for National Night Out; they're to arrive at 4:00pm.

Cody informed the members that Aileen knows of at least 1 person that would like to become a new member of the Municipal Alliance Commission.

### **ADJOURNMENT**

With no further business to discuss, Chairperson Cody Miller asked for a motion to adjourn. Jeanette Remsen made a motion to adjourn the Monroe Township Municipal Alliance Commission Meeting of June 4, 2012. The motion was seconded by Colleen Reitz; all in favor. Meeting adjourned at 7:31.

Respectfully submitted,

Aileen Wojciechowski, Secretary

The next scheduled Monroe Township Municipal Alliance Commission meeting is Monday, September 10, 2012 at 7:00pm.

These minutes were prepared from excerpts of the tape-recorded proceedings of the Regular Municipal Alliance Commission Meeting of June 4, 2012 and serve as only a synopsis of the proceedings.

Approved as submitted _	Date	
Approved as corrected	Date	